



Daniel Lindberg

Contact information
Grönvägen 3C, 23232 Arlöv 🏠
0736363906 📞
lindbergdaniel1988@gmail.com ✉️
www.lindbergcode.com 🌐

About me

I am a happy and positive person with roots in Staffanstorp, now living in Arlöv for the last ten years. I thrive particularly well in team environments and am a stable pillar of support and motivator! Even in my own work, I have shown myself to be independent and efficient. I easily adopt new routines and tasks and adapt easily to changes.

Work experience

Godsinlösen AB
2016 - 2020
Staffanstorp

Customer support

A company that focuses on circular economy. Helps insurance companies with claims. I also worked in e-commerce. A job with a lot of customer contact and personal responsibility.

MobyLife AB
2011 - 2016
Åkarp

Customer support and logistics

A service company that repairs mobile phones.

Follow me

 github.com/DanielLindCode

 [linkedin.com/in/daniellindberg1988](https://www.linkedin.com/in/daniellindberg1988)

Education

Grit Academy
2021 - 2023
Malmö

Java developer

Frontend
Backend
Databas

The Game Assembly
2008 - 2010
Malmö

Game artist

3D & 2D Artist
Animation

IT-Media Gymnasiet
2005 - 2007
Lund

Programmer

Media tools and design
Programming in C#

Skills



References

Simon Ortega
Site manager
+46704127373
Simon.ortega@godsinlosen.se

Language

- Swedish
- English

Hobbies

- Movies ◆
- Art / Graphics ◆
- Geek culture ◆
- Family and friends ◆